Abi Williams

From: CG Trees & Landscaping <quickbooks@notification.intuit.com>
Sent: 09 February 2026 21:57

To: Abi Williams

Subject: Estimate 1062 from CG Tree Services

Dear Abi Williams,
Please find your estimate details here. Feel free to contact us if you have any questions. We look forward to working with you.

Have a great day!
CG Tree Services

————————————————————————————————— Estimate - -————————————————————————————
Estimate No.: 1062
Date: 09/02/2026
Exp. Date:
£4,644.00
Address:
Abi Williams
Melbourn Parish Council
30 High Street
Melbourn
Cambridgeshire
SG8 6DZ
Date Activity Description VAT Qty Rate Amount
09/02/2026 Services Fell x1 20.0% S 1 60.00 60.00
Silver
Birch at
the Moor
Play Area
(Tree 12)
all waste
is to be
removed
from site
and the
relevant
signs and
tape
displayed
on site.
09/02/2026 Services Fell x1 20.0% S 1 60.00 60.00
Poplar

tree on



Royston
Road (Tree
68) all
waste is
to be
removed
from site
and the
relevant
signs and
tape
displayed
on site.
09/02/2026 Services Reduce the 20.0% S 1 900.00 900.00
crown of
x1 Ash
tree on
Orchard
Road by 5m
(Tree 61)
all waste
is to be
removed
from site
and the
relevant
signs and
tape
displayed
on site.

This price
is without
the need
for
traffic
lights and
a member of
our team
will use a
stop/go
sign to
control
traffic.
09/02/2026 Services Reduce the 20.0% S 1 1,320.00 1,320.00
crown of
x1 Ash
tree on
Orchard
Road by b5m
(Tree 61)
all waste
is to be
removed
from site
and the
relevant
signs and
tape
displayed
on site.

This price
is with
traffic
lights to



ensure the
safety of
the team
whilst
working on
the
roadside.
09/02/2026 Services Reduce the 20.0% S 1 890.00 890.00
crown of
x1 Crack
Willow on
Jubilee
wood &
Copse by
5m (Tree
140) all
waste is
to be
removed
from site
and the
relevant
signs and
tape
displayed
on site.
09/02/2026 Services Remove all 20.0% S 1 580.00 580.00
deadwood
from x1
Ash tree
at All
Saints
Churchyard
(Tree 54)
all waste
is to be
removed
from site
and the
relevant
signs and
tape
displayed
on site.
Our ground
team will
be in
control of
traffic and
pedestrians

09/02/2026 Services Remove x1 20.0% S 1 60.00 60.00
snapped
limb on
Cypress
tree in
Orchard
Road
Cemetery
(Tree
12.2) all
waste is
to be
removed
from site
and the



relevant
signs and

tape

displayed

on site.
SubTotal: 3,870.00
VAT Total 774.00
Total: £4,644.00

Our team is fully qualified and insured for £10m public liability and all
works are to be completed to British standard BS3998:2010.

Please see our testimonials here of why you should choose us.

CG Trees & Landscaping LTD
https://www.cgtreeservice.co.uk

Kind Regards

Calum

CG Trees & Landscaping LTD
0800 0541160
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Rate VAT Net
VAT @ 20% 774.00 3,870.00
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